

**4 Years of Modi Govt
Projects and Schemes to
Power NEW INDIA**

**At least once know
about your
Government PLEASE.**

***All these schemes have full
funding. * Don't trust false
propaganda and fake
news.**

★ **BECOME A REAL HERO** ★

Help Poor People. IT's Free.

COPY PASTE on your wall.

Download these forms and apps and give it to poor. Help them develop.

<https://apps.mgov.gov.in/>

Check every scheme and link.

Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana:

Small business loans RS 50,000 to 10 Lakh www.mudra.org.in/Offerings.

Download Loan form and give it to poor

www.mudra.org.in/Home/PMMYBankersKit .

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana:

<https://pmjdy.gov.in/> Free bank account for poor. 307 million free accounts were opened and 231 million Rupay debit cards have been issued under this scheme.

Application <https://www.pmjdy.gov.in/files/forms/account-opening/English.pdf>

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana

Housing for All (Urban): <http://pmaymis.gov.in/> <http://mohua.gov.in>

Application www.bankbazaar.com/home-loan/pradhan-mantri-awas-yojana-online-application-form.html

National Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme:

<http://apprenticeship.gov.in> To train 50 lakh apprentices by 2020. Apply online.

.

SWAYAM Scheme:

<https://swayam.gov> Free online courses to achieve the three cardinal principles of Education Policy - access, equity and quality.

.

SANKALP Scheme :

<http://www.skilldevelopment.gov.in/sankalp.html> Skill development to re energize quality education in youth Budget: 4,000 crore.

.

Mobile Governance

UMANG

205 diff Govt Services in one APP. Download app @
<https://web.umang.gov.in>

.

Mobile Seva App Store

<https://apps.mgov.gov.in> <https://mgov.gov.in>
Register <https://services.mgov.gov.in/>

.

mAadhaar

https://uidai.gov.in/aadhaar_dashboard/

.

***Deen Dayal Antyodaya Yojana (DAY)*:**

<http://aajeevika.gov.in/> with an aim to uplift the urban poor folks by enhancing sustainable livelihood opportunities through skill development.

Application @ <http://aajeevika.gov.in/content/faq>

.

Pradhan Mantri Ujjwala Yojana scheme :

www.pmujjwalayojana.com/ Free LPG connections (gas cylinder) for poor people.

Application www.pmujjwalayojana.com/download.html

.

*If you want to help farmers then **buy insurance for 5 farmers**.*

.

Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana Scheme.

<http://agri-insurance.gov.in> Farmers crop insurance. Very nominal Premium payable by the farmers will be <2% for all Kharif Food& Oilseeds crops, < 1.5% for Rabi Food & Oilseeds crops and <f5% for Annual Commercial/Horticultural Crops

.

*Application: * <http://agri-insurance.gov.in/Login.aspx#>

.

Coverage details: <http://agricoop.nic.in/programmesandschemes/credit>

.

Agriculture related schemes:

<http://agriculture.gov.in>

Krishi Unnati Yojana.

Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana.

Jute development schemes.

Agricultural Marketing Infrastructure.

Schemes on Seeds.

Biotech-KISAN scheme.

Soil Health Card <http://soilhealth.dac.gov.in/> .

National Mission for Sustainable Agriculture.

National Food Security Mission.

Paramparagat Krishi Vikas Yojana <http://rkvy.nic.in/> .

National Mission on Agricultural Extension & Technology.

Scheme for Promotion of oil palm in India.

Pradhan Mantri Kisan Sampada Yojana.

Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana <http://mofpi.nic.in> .

National Livestock Mission.

National Dairy Plan Phase I.

Dairy Entrepreneurship Development Scheme.

National Programme for Bovine Breeding and Dairy Development.

Fodder Development Scheme.

NDDDB's Quality Mark for Milk and Milk Products.

National Horticulture Mission (NHM) Schemes:

<https://midh.gov.in/Schemes.htm> .

National Bamboo Mission (NBM) : <http://nbm.nic.in/> .

.

E-NAM Scheme :

<http://enam.gov.in> National Agriculture Market (NAM) is a pan-India electronic trading portal.

Application http://enam.gov.in/NAM/home/other_register.html

.

MKisan:

<https://mkisan.gov.in> SMS Portal for farmers enables all Central and State government organizations in agriculture and allied sectors to give information/services/advisories to farmers by SMS in their language,

Registration <https://mkisan.gov.in/registration.aspx>

*Water Sheds and Harvesting : *

<http://iwmpmis.nic.in/> <http://iwmpmis.nic.in/fcDolr.do?method=dashboard>

<http://farmer.gov.in> Agriculture Scheme:

<http://agricoop.nic.in/programmes-schemes-listing>

=====
R&D and Prepared by Raghu Reddy (NRI)

Sukanya Yojana Scheme:

To promote the welfare of Girl Child. The aim of this scheme is to meet the education and marriage expenses of a girl child.

Application www.sbi.co.in/portal/web/govt-banking/sukanya-samriddhi-yojana

Swachh Bharat Abiyan:

<http://swachhbharatmission.gov.in>

Apply free household toilet <http://swachhbharaturban.gov.in/ihtml/>

Apply community and public toilet Urban: <http://swachhbharaturban.gov.in/>

Swachh Sangraha:

<http://swachhsangraha.in/>

Swachhata Pakhwada, Swachhata Samiksha, Swachhta Action Plan :
<http://swachhtaactionplan.com/>

Swachh Bharat Kosh

<http://sbkosh.gov.in/> has been set up to attract Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) funds from Corporate Sector and contributions from individuals and philanthropists.

Solid and liquid waste Mangement:

<http://swachhbharatmission.gov.in/SLRM/>

Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana –“Saubhagya”:

<http://saubhagya.gov.in/> Under Saubhagya free electricity connections to all households (both APL and poor families).

Gram Swaraj Abhiyan <http://saubhagya.gov.in/dashboard/gsa>

Application <http://saubhagya.gov.in/auth/login?path=hoardings>

Ujala scheme :

www.ujala.gov.in/ Urja <https://urjaindia.co.in> Since the Ujala (brightness) scheme was launched, 28 crore (280 million) LED bulbs have been sold on cheapest cost. These bulbs have helped people save an estimated Rs 14,000 crore.

Purchasing location: on the Map click on state , Click on your town. You will see the list.

Standup India Scheme.

www.standupmitra.in Facilitates bank loans 10 lakh to 1 Crore to SC and STs.

Application <https://www.standupmitra.in/Login/Register>

*** Pradhan Mantri Bharatiya Janaushadhi Pariyojana :***

<http://janaushadhi.gov.in/> Very low cost Generic medicines.

Open a Store: <http://janaushadhi.gov.in/Guidelines.html>

24/7 Electricity to entire India :

Change in coal policies and regulations. one nation one grid.

www.vidyutpravah.in

<https://powermin.nic.in>

National Power Portal <https://npp.gov.in/>

Electricity Price & Availability www.vidyutpravah.in/

Grameen Vidyut Abhiyanta <http://garv.gov.in/dashboard>

***Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana: ***

Round The Clock Power to Rural Households & Adequate Power For Agriculture

<http://www.ddugjy.gov.in/mis/portal/index.jsp>

Application <http://ddugjyonlinedpr.in/>

Uday scheme

<https://powermin.nic.in/en/content/mou-signed-states-under-uday>

. **Merit scheme**

<http://meritindia.in/>

.

National Scholarship:

<https://scholarships.gov.in/> one-stop solution through which various services starting from student application, application receipt, processing, sanction and disbursal of various scholarships to Students are enabled.

Central Schemes UGC Schemes AICTE Schemes State Schemes

Application to add your institute: <http://aishe.gov.in/aishe/addInstitutePage>

Application for Students

<https://scholarships.gov.in/NSP201617/loginPage.action>

.

Bakward Class Mico Finance Scheme :

<http://nbcfdc.gov.in/en/micro-finance> loans upto 50,000

Application <http://nbcfdc.gov.in/en/how-to-apply>

.

Udyam Sakhi Scheme:

www.udyamsakhi.org helps Indian women to start, build and grow businesses.

.

Indian Trade Portal :

www.indiantradeportal.in

How to export www.indiantradeportal.in/vs.jsp?lang=0&id=0,25,44

.

Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana:

<http://ddugky.gov.in> Transform rural poor youth into an economically independent and globally relevant workforce.

Application: <http://ddugky.gov.in/content/enrol>

***Ayushman Bharat Scheme: ***

is National Health Protection Scheme (Free Health insurance for 500 million people (2019) , which will cover over 10 crore poor and vulnerable families (approximately 50 crore beneficiaries) providing coverage upto 5 lakh rupees per family per year for secondary and tertiary care hospitalization.

Startup India :

www.startupindiahub.org.in Startup India Hub is a one of its kind online platform for all stakeholders of the startup ecosystem in India.

Register: Click on register button @ top right corner.

GiveltUp:

www.givitup.in <http://mylpg.in> . Giveup LPG Subsidy Today.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) Schemes:

www.dcmsme.gov.in

Online Application for Below **MSME** schemes at <https://my.msme.gov.in> .

1. Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum (UAM).
2. Zero Defect Zero Effect.
3. Design Clinic.
4. Lean Manufacturing.
5. Quality Management Standards & Quality Technology Tools.

6. Technology and Quality Upgradation.
7. Marketing Assistance and Technology Upgradation.
8. Intellectual Property Facilitation Centre for MSME.
9. Incubation.
10. MSME SAMADHAAN.
11. Grievance Monitoring System.
12. Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme.
13. Cluster Development Programme.
14. Women Entrepreneurship (TREAD).
15. Credit Guarantee (CGTMSE).
16. Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP).
17. A Scheme For Promoting Innovation,Rural Industry & Entrepreneurship(ASPIRE).
18. Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of Traditional Industries (SFURTI).
19. MSME Schemes.
20. MSME Project Profiles.
21. Data Bank.
22. MSME SAMBANDH (Public Procurement Policy Monitoring Portal).
23. National MSME Trainee Database.
24. Tool Rooms - SDMIS.
25. MSME-DI Training.
26. Web Link.
27. Digital MSME.

Corporate Affirs:

<http://www.mca.gov.in> Start your own company.

Sagarmala Project:

<http://sagarmala.gov.in> It aims to promote port- led direct and indirect development and provide infrastructure to transport goods to and from ports quickly, efficiently and cost- effectively.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sagar_Mala_project

Projects under Sagar Mala

Port Modernisation 62 Projects

Connectivity Enhancement 30 Projects

Port-Linked Industrialisation 2 Projects

Coastal Community Development 4 Projects

Sagarmala Project Schemes:

<http://sagarmala.gov.in/notification/schemes>

Bharatmala Project:

www.india.gov.in/spotlight/bharatmala-pariyojana-stepping-stone-towards-new-india This is Narendra Modi's Rs 14,000 crore project linking India's vast west-to-east land border from Gujarat to Mizoram. Planning to finish the 5000-km road project in 5 years

<https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bharatmala>

Mumbai Trans Harbour Link, Shivaji Memorial:

<https://mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in/mthl#>

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mumbai_Trans_Harbour_Link This will be country's longest sea bridge at 22.5 km. It will connect Mumbai's eastern

suburbs with the mainland across the harbour through a 16.5 km sea bridge and a viaduct..

Arunachal Pradesh on rail map:

Modi government has brought Arunachal Pradesh on the railway map of India with India's longest rail-cum-road bridge — the 4.94-km long Bogibeel bridge over Brahmaputra. <http://www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in/>

Inland Waterways:

<http://iwai.nic.in/> Modi government has planned to develop inland waterways including rivers like Ganga, Brahmaputra and Mahanadi. The government is spending around Rs 4,000 crore for developing waterway facilities in Ganga.

Gujarat-Gorakhpur gas pipeline:

Government-owned Indian Oil Corporation (IOC) is laying India's longest LPG pipeline from Kandla coast in Gujarat to Gorakhpur in eastern Uttar Pradesh.

Chardham-Highway Project:

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Char_Dham_Highway The Chardham Mahamarg Vikas Pariyojna, or the Chardham highway development project, is an ambitious initiative to improve connectivity to the Char Dham pilgrimage centers in the Himalayas.

Setu Bharatam project:

<http://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/>
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Setu_Bharatam The Rs 50,800-crore Setu

Bharatam project aims to ensure highways without railway crossings by 2019 and overhaul of 1,500 British-era bridges.

***Rashtriya Rajmarg Zila Sanjoyokta Pariyojna*:**

This project aims to connect 100 of the 676-district headquarters in the country with world-class highways. The project entails development of 6,600 km of highways at an estimated cost of about Rs 60,000 crore.

***Highest bridge of the world on river Chenab*:**

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chenab_Bridge government is building the tallest bridge in the world over river Chenab at Doda (359 metre above the river).

***Ministry of Information Technology*:**

<http://meity.gov.in> To promote e-Governance for empowering citizens, promoting the inclusive and sustainable growth of the Electronics.

objectives e-Government , e-Industry ,e-Innovation / R&D, e-Learning ,e-Security,e-Inclusion, Internet Governance.

Special Economic Zones (SEZ) Scheme

Electronics Hardware Technology Park (EHTP) Scheme

Export Oriented Unit (EOU) Scheme

Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) Scheme

Duty Exemption and Remission Schemes

Deemed Exports.

BPO promotion Schemes.

<http://meity.gov.in/schemes>

NITI Aayog Schemes:

<http://niti.gov.in> National Institution for Transforming India.

Atal Tinkering Labs.

Atal Innovation Mission.

Atal Incubation Centers.

Scale-up support to Established Incubators.

Aspirational Districts Programme.

Digital Payments Made Easy.

Application: <http://aimapp2.aim.gov.in/aic/>

.

Disabilities Scheme

www.thenationaltrust.gov.in The National Trust for the Welfare of Persons with Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Mental Retardation and Multiple Disabilities

Application www.thenationaltrust.gov.in/auth/ngo-registration.php

.

***DigiLocker Scheme. ***

<https://digilocker.gov.in/> Authentic Digital Locker.

PAN Verification Record, Driving License, Vehicle RC, Aadhaar, Educational and Other Certificates

.

***Digital India Scheme. * :**

www.digitalindia.gov.in/ <http://www.digitalindia.gov.in/infrastructure>

.

***Direct Benefit Transfer Scheme. ***

<https://dbtbharat.gov.in/scheme/getallschemeservicelist>

Heavy industry

<http://dhi.nic.in/>

Schemes: <http://dhi.nic.in/UserView/index?mid=1365> Capital Goods Scheme, DIDM Scheme, Excise duty concession to PWDs, Custom duty concession.

Tourism visas and schemes

<http://tourism.gov.in>

international cooperation.

tourism infrastructure development.

publicity and events.

travel trade.

market research and statistics.

overseas marketing.

PRASAD Scheme.

Application: <https://etraveltradeapproval.nic.in/User/Default.aspx>

e-Visa: <https://indianvisaonline.gov.in/evisa/tvoa.html>

***Art and Culture schemes ***

www.indiaculture.nic.in/schemes .

Scheme of Financial Assistance for Promotion of Art and Culture.

Scheme of Financial Assistance for Creation of Cultural Infrastructure.

Scheme of Scholarship and Fellowship for Promotion of Art and Culture.

Certificate of Excellence Scheme for Museum Professionals.

Museum Grant Scheme.

National Memorial Scheme.

Scheme for Pension and Medical Aid to Artistes.

Scheme for Promotion of Culture of Science (SPOCS).

Scheme for Cultural Heritage Youth Leadership Programme.

Scheme for Safeguarding the Intangible Cultural Heritage.

Scheme for Promoting International Cultural Relation.

Application: <http://csms.nic.in/login/index.php>

Jeevan Pramaan Scheme

<https://jeevanpramaan.gov.in/> Jeevan Pramaan is a biometric enabled digital service for pensioners.

Application: <https://jeevanpramaan.gov.in/locater>

Scheduled Tribe Schemes : <https://tribal.nic.in/Schemes.aspx> .

.

Scheduled Caste Schemes :

<http://socialjustice.nic.in/SchemeList/index?mid=24541> .

.

Backward Class Schemes : <http://nbcfdc.gov.in/en/term-loan-schemes> .

.

Financial Inclusion Schemes : <http://financialservices.gov.in/new-initiatives/schemes> .

.

Minority Welfare Schemes :

www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/schemesperformance .

.

Differently-abled Schemes : www.thenationaltrust.gov.in/ .

.

Senior Citizen Schemes : <http://pensionersportal.gov.in/SeniorCitizenCorner.asp> .

.

Urban Poverty Alleviation Schemes : <http://mohua.gov.in/cms/schemes-or-programmes.php> .

.

NGOs / Voluntary Sector Schemes : <https://ngodarpan.gov.in> .

.

Disaster Management : <http://www.ndma.gov.in/en/>

.

Fame India Scheme:

<http://www.fame-india.gov.in/> Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of (Hybrid &) Electric Vehicles in India. Apply online.

***GOI Web Directory :* -**

A on-point source to access all Indian Government Websites

<http://goidirectory.nic.in/index.php>

***MyVisit :* -**

<https://evisitors.nic.in/public/Home.aspx> Make an Appointment with any Government officer.

***Rural Development Schemes ***

<http://rural.nic.in/>

National Rurban Mission (NRuM).

Deen Dayal Antyodaya Yojana.

Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana.

Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojana (Gramin).

National Social Assistance Programme.

Prime Minister's Rural Development Fellowship.

Sansad Adarsh Gram Yojana.

Rural Self Employment Training Institutes.

National services

<https://services.india.gov.in/category/listing?ln=en> 7243 Services Listed.

Nivesh Bandhu:

<http://foodprocessingindia.co.in/> To promote food business by attracting investment all over the globe.

***International Trading Schemes *** <http://commerce.gov.in>

***Food and public distribution Schemes *:** <http://dfpd.nic.in>

Indian Railways: www.indianrailways.gov.in Online Rail Reservation
<http://irctc.co.in>

***Rail Vikas Nigam Projects*:** <http://rvnl.org/project/projects-in-progress.php>

Textile related schemes :

<http://texmin.nic.in/>

Integrated Wool Development Programme.

Powerloom Sector Schemes.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme.

Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks.

North East Textile Promotion Scheme.

Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks.

Integrated Textile Skill Development Scheme.

Handicrafts Schemes.

Handlooms Schemes.

Catalytic Development Scheme.

Jute Technology Mission.

<http://woolboard.nic.in/> <http://svpistm.ac.in/>

<http://texmin.nic.in/organisations-links>

MHRD:

<http://mhrd.gov.in/>

Samagra Siksha Abhiyan Scheme Swatch vidyalaya

Rashtriya Uchatar Shiksha Abhiyan (RUSA)

<http://mhrd.gov.in/schemes> (more than 100 Schemes)

Revenue and Finance

www.finmin.nic.in/

Dept of Expenditure <https://doe.gov.in/>

Dept of Economic Affairs <https://dea.gov.in/>

Dept of Financial Services <http://financialservices.gov.in/>

Dept of Revenue <http://dor.gov.in>

Dept of Investment <http://dipam.gov.in/>

Foreign Affairs

<http://mea.gov.in/>

<http://mea.gov.in/indian-missions-abroad-new.htm>

Solar energy schemes

<https://mnre.gov.in/>

Solar Roof Top Application: <https://solarrooftop.gov.in/login>

Global RE-Invest <https://re-invest.in>

Science and Tech schemes

www.dst.gov.in/

***Labour and Employment schemes ***

<https://labour.gov.in/>

***Aam Admi Bima Yojana : ***

<https://www.licindia.in/Products/Aam-Aadmi-Bima-Yojana>

Sports schemes

<https://yas.nic.in>

<http://nyks.org/>

<http://ndtlindia.com/>

<http://sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in/>

***Incredible India Campaign: ***

<http://incredibleindia.org/>

***2016 Indian banknote demonetization. ***

Year 2013-2014 6.3 Lakh Crores Direct Tax Collected.

Year 2014-2015 6.9 Lakh Crores Direct Tax Collected.

Year 2015-2016 7.4 Lakh Crores Direct Tax Collected.

Year 2016-2017 8.4 Lakh Crores Direct Tax Collected.

After demonetization

Year 2017-2018 **10 Lakh Crores Direct Tax Collected.**

18% increase in Taxes and Tax payers.

Entire India's block money became white.

Entire India's fake money eliminated from system.

***GST Rollout : ***

<https://aces.gov.in/> www.nacen.gov.in www.finmin.nic.in/

***International YOGA Day. ***

<http://yoga.ayush.gov.in/>

AYUSH

<http://ayush.gov.in> Education and Research in Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy.

Jan-Bhagidari for building a New India <https://innovate.mygov.in/>

Bullet Trains.

Brand India: www.ibef.org

Accessible India Campaign. <http://accessibleindia.gov.in> for Persons with Disabilities.

***Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation. ***

<http://amrut.gov.in/>

Providing basic services (e.g. water supply, sewerage, urban transport) to households and build amenities in cities which will improve the quality of life for all

***Atal Bhujal Yojana (ABY) Proposed: ***

Rs 6,000 crore scheme. groundwater will be conserved efficiently and it will provide adequate water for agricultural purposes.

***BharatNet Project: ***

<http://bbnl.nic.in/> to provide on demand, affordable broadband connectivity of 2 Mbps to 20 Mbps for all over india. National Optical Fibre Network (NOFN):

***Cashless India : ***

<http://cashlessindia.gov.in/>

Payment Methods :

http://cashlessindia.gov.in/digital_payment_methods.html

Electronic Commerce/Electronic Data interchange (**EC/EDI**):

www.icegate.gov.in

***Drinking Water and Sanitation: ***

<http://mdws.gov.in> <http://mdws.gov.in/documents-reports>

***EPathshala : ***

<http://epathshala.nic.in/> Raise the education standards to global level and Increase in student's admission rate at high funding.

Teachers, Parents, Students Register ->

<http://epathshala.nic.in/e-pathshala-4/>

E-Sampark : <https://sampark.gov.in>

***Heritage City Development and Augmentation Yojana. ***

<http://hridayindia.in> Preserve and revitalise soul of the heritage city to reflect the city's unique character.

Indian 200-rupee note.

National Statistics : <http://mospi.nic.in>

Know India Programme: <http://www.mea.gov.in/know-india-programme.htm>

Make in India. www.makeinindia.com/sectors www.makeinindia.com/listicles

Mega Food Parks : <http://mofpi.nic.in/Schemes/mega-food-parks>

.

***Post Office Passport Seva Kendra : ***

<http://passportindia.gov.in/AppOnlineProject/locatePSK/locatePFCInp>

.

***Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan Yojana : ***

<https://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/NotificationUser.aspx?Id=10782&Mode=0>

.

***Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana : ***

<http://www.jansuraksha.gov.in/>

.

***Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana : ***

<http://pmkvyofficial.org/Index.aspx>

.

***Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana : ***

<http://www.jansuraksha.gov.in/>

.

***Rapid Assessment System : ***

<http://ras.gov.in/> RAS provides an online mechanism for getting feedback from citizens on e-services provided by Governments across the country.

.

***Sankalp Se Siddhi : *** <https://newindia.in/>

.

***Sustainable Urban Transport Project (SUTP): *** www.sutpindia.com

.

***Sansad Adarsh Gram Yojana. *** <http://saanjhi.gov.in/>

***Sanitation Capacity Building Platform: ***

<https://scbp.niua.org/> focusing on urban sanitation and supports states and cities to move beyond Open Defecation Free (ODF) status by addressing safe disposal and treatment of human faces. <https://scbp.niua.org/training-modules>

***Skill India. ***

www.skilldevelopment.gov.in/pmkvy.html

***Smart Cities Mission: ***

<http://smartcities.gov.in/content/innerpage/forms-1.php>

Request your city to fill the form.

***SmartNet Scheme: ***

<https://smartnet.niua.org/> To help promote cities as engines of economic growth through improvement in the quality of urban life by facilitating creation of quality urban infrastructure.

<https://smartnet.niua.org/opportunities>

***South Asia Satellite: ***

www.isro.gov.in/update/05-may-2017/gslv-successfully-launches-south-asia-satellite

***UDAN Scheme : ***

www.aai.aero/en New airports and linking existing airports.

.

***Information Sources: ***

www.narendramodi.in/category/infographics

www.india.gov.in/

Data Portal : <https://data.gov.in/>

<https://powermin.nic.in>

www.vidyutpravah.in

.

<http://agricoop.nic.in/>

<http://commerce.gov.in>

<https://mod.gov.in/>

www.moef.nic.in/

<http://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/>

.

<http://dfpd.nic.in/index.htm>

<https://www.pdsportal.nic.in/main.aspx>

<http://niti.gov.in>

.

<http://www.mib.gov.in/>

<http://agricoop.nic.in/>

<http://commerce.gov.in>

<http://dfpd.nic.in>

<http://tourism.gov.in>

www.indiaculture.nic.in/schemes

.

<http://mhrd.gov.in/>

www.finmin.nic.in/

<https://mha.gov.in/>

<https://labour.gov.in/>

.

<https://labour.gov.in/>

<http://www.dst.gov.in/>

<http://morth.nic.in/>

.

<https://services.india.gov.in/>

<https://yas.nic.in>

www.standupmitra.in

.

www.skilldevelopment.gov.in

.

Construction of Hostels for OBC Boys and Girls Scheme:

www.socialjustice.nic.in/SchemeList/Send/9?mid=32549

.

NGO Grant-in-Aid Portal :

<http://ngomwcd.gov.in/> <http://esamvad.nic.in/>

.

NGO Darpan:

<https://ngodarpan.gov.in> is a platform that provides space for interface between VOs/NGOs and key Government Ministries / Departments / Government Bodies.

Revised Integrated Housing Scheme (RIHS):

The scheme provides housing subsidy of Rs. 1, 50,000/- per worker for construction of a house to be paid in three instalments directly into the bank account of the beneficiaries.

https://labour.gov.in/sites/default/files/RIHS_2016_1.pdf

Credit Guarantee be Fund Scheme for Education Loans (CGFSEL):

<http://www.ncgtc.in> To mitigate the risks and provide guarantee for educational loans taken under the Indian Bank's Association (IBA) Model Educational Loan Scheme.

Central Sector Interest Subsidy Scheme:

<http://mhrd.gov.in/scholarships-education-loan-4> To track the Education Loan right from the inception of the loan application to the sanction of a loan or otherwise..

***Mahila Kisan Sashaktikaran Pariyojana (MKSP)* :**

<http://mksp.gov.in/> To create sustainable livelihoods for marginalized households, in various activities of Tasar sericulture and farm-based interventions.

National Handloom Development Programme:

<https://www.nhdc.org.in/> Implemented during the 12th Plan period which provide interventions for cluster development, marketing assistance, concessional credit etc.

***Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development Scheme (CHCDS)* :**

<http://handlooms.nic.in> To develop Mega Handloom Clusters that is located in clearly identifiable geographical locations that specialize in specific products.

Mahatma Gandhi Bunkar Bima Yojana (MGBBY):

<http://nulm.gov.in/> To provide enhanced insurance which cover handloom weavers in the case of natural as well as accidental death or disability.

***Pradhan Mantri Rojgar Protsahan Yojana :* <https://pmrpy.gov.in/>**

Gender Champions Scheme:

<http://www.wcd.nic.in/> They are envisaged as responsible leaders who will facilitate environment within their schools/colleges/academic institutions where girls will be treated with dignity and respect.

***Members of Parliament Local Area Development Scheme (MPLADS):* www.mplads.gov.in**

Overseas Citizen of India (OCI) card scheme:

<https://passport.gov.in/oci/>

E-Pay later Scheme (IRCTC):

IRCTC has also introduced a scheme of booking e-ticket online and making payment after 15 days through 'ePaylater'.

***SAMEEP * 'Students and MEA Engagement Programme':**

Udyog Adhar Memorandum:

https://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/UA/UAM_Registration.aspx To promote ease of doing business for the MSMEs.

Deen Dayal Divyangjan Sashay Scheme:

To give equal rights and opportunity to disabled persons.

Bharat 22 Exchange Traded Fund:

To reach the target of disinvestment of Rs 72,500 crore in the financial year 2017-2018 and measure the performance of the Bharat 22 index.

Varishtha Pension Bima Yojana 2017: To give social security during old age.

Power Tex India Scheme for Power Looms:

<http://ipowertexindia.gov.in/schemes.htm> To provide financial assistance to weaker and low-end power units.

***SATH Program ***

Launched by NITI Aayog. To provide 'Sustainable Action for Transforming Human capital'.

***BHIM Referral Bonus Scheme & Cashback Scheme: ***

To push and accept digital payment from customers by using their Adhar identity.

MoPNG e-Seva:

<http://www.mopnge-seva.in/> All You Need To Know. To provide efficient solutions to the customers.

Aadhaar Enabled Payment System (AEPS):

To initiate a simple and user friendly payment solution to make cashless economy.

***Various Skill Development Schemes for Minorities : ***

To promote the rural community and cottage industries on a large scale. Programmes included Project Handloom. Shyama Prasad Mukherjee Rurban Mission.

***USTTAD, NAI MANZIL SCHEME*.**

National Youth Policy :

<http://pmyuva.org/> To provide training and employment based on the identified priority areas between the age group of 15-29 by skill training.

Deen Dayal Upadhyay Swaniyojan Yojana :

To promote entrepreneurship through skill training in rural areas for self-employment, to provide financial assistance.

Surya Mitra

Skill Development Program : <https://mnre.gov.in/> To train suryamitras in the field of solar and the target is to give training to the 5000 trainers until 2017.

Skill Banks:

To provide training to potential immigrant workers.

Nayi Manzil Scheme:

<http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/> Focuses on school dropouts in minorities.

Shyam Prasad Mukherjee Rurban Mission:

Overall social, infrastructure and economic development of villages and to make 300 villages smart until the financial year 2020.

Start-Up Village

Entrepreneurship Programme : <http://aajeevika.gov.in/> To create self-employment opportunity for rural youth.

INSPIRE:

<http://www.online-inspire.gov.in/> Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research Program. To attract youth and talent to pursue and study science.

Vidyanjali Scheme:

<http://mhrd.gov.in/vidyanjali-school-volunteer-programme> School Volunteer Program: Providing volunteer teachers to government-run schools.

Prime Minister Gramin Digital Saksharta Abhiyan:

<https://www.pmgdisha.in/> To provide digital literacy to the rural citizens and to widen the use of digital transactions by making cashless economy.

Attracting and Retaining Youth in Agriculture (ARYA) Scheme:

To promote green revolution in the country.

One Stop Centre Scheme for Women:

<http://wcd.nic.in/> To provide support and assistance to women affected by violence at any place whether a private or a public irrespective of caste, class, religion, region, sexual orientation or marital status.

Health Related Schemes:

<https://mohfw.gov.in/>

National Rural Health Mission (NRHM).
National Urban Health Mission (NUHM).
Initiatives for community participation under NHM.
India Newborn Action Plan.
Ayushman Bharat–National Health Protection Mission.
Intellectual Disability related schemes.
Janani Suraksha Yojana.
Janani Shishu Suraksha Karyakaram.
Mission Indradhanush.
Pradhan Mantri Swasthya Suraksha Yojana (PMSSY).
Rashtriya Kishor Swasthya Karyakram (RKSK).
Rashtriya Bal Swasthya Karyakram (RBSK).
Affordable Medicines and Reliable Implants for Treatment.
Pradhan Mantri National Dialysis Programme.
National Ayush Mission (NAM).
National Programme on Prevention and Control of Viral Hepatitis.
National Tobacco Control Programme.
Financial Assistance to Poor.
National Blood Policy.
National Oral Health Programme.
National Nutrition Mission.
Rashtriya Arogya Nidhi.

Education Related Schemes

<http://mhrd.gov.in/> .

Schemes for Elementary Education.

Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan.

Mid Day Meal.

Mahila Samakhya.

Strengthening for providing quality Education in Madrassas (SPQEM).

***Schemes for Secondary Education. ***

Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan. <http://mhrd.gov.in/>

Girls Hostel Scheme.

National Scheme of Incentives to Girls for Secondary Education.

Inclusive Education for Disabled at Secondary Stage.

Scheme of Vocational Education.

National Merit-cum-Means Scholarship Scheme.

Scheme for construction and running of Girls' Hostel for students of secondary and higher secondary schools.

Scholarship schemes for Minority students.

National Scholarships.

***Schemes for Higher Education. ***

Scheme of Apprenticeship Training. <http://mhrd.gov.in/>

National Scholarships.

Post-Doctoral Research Fellow (Scheme).

Junior Research Fellowships for biomedical sciences.

All India Council for Technical Education Scholarships.

Department of Science and Technology grants and fellowships.

DST's Scholarship Scheme for Women Scientists and Technologists.

Biotechnology fellowships for doctoral and postdoctoral studies by DBT.

Sports Authority of India promotional schemes.

Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities - Schemes/Programmes.

Scholarship Schemes for ST Students by Ministry of Tribal Affairs.

Post-matric Scholarships for SC /ST students.

Scholarships for Minority Students.

.
.

***Other Education related. ***

Rashtriya Uchchar Shiksha Abhiyan. <http://mhrd.gov.in/>

Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Abhiyan.

Swachh Vidyalaya.

UDAAN..

PRAGATI

Swami Vivekananda Single Girl Child Scholarship for Research in Social Sciences.

PRAGATI.

National Sports Talent Search Scheme.

Anti Ragging policies.

.

Women Rlated Schemes:

<http://www.nmew.gov.in/domain.php?lang=1<ypeid=1>

<http://wcd.nic.in/>

Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Scheme.

One Stop Centre Scheme.

Women Helpline Scheme.

UJJAWALA :.

Working Women Hostel.

SWADHAR Greh (A Scheme for Women in Difficult Circumstances).

Support to Training and Employment Programme for Women (STEP).

NARI SHAKTI PURASKAR.

Awardees of Stree Shakti Puruskar, 2014 & Awardees of Nari Shakti Puruskar.

Awardees of Rajya Mahila Samman & Zila Mahila Samman.

Mahila Shakti Kendras (MSK).

Mahila police Volunteers.

Mahila E-Haat.

Anganwadi Services Scheme.

Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana.

National Creche Scheme.

POSHAN Abhiyaan.

Scheme for Adolescent Girls.

Child Protection Scheme.

Nutrition Education and Training through Community Food & Nutrition Extension Units(CFNEUS).

General Grant-in-Aid Scheme for innovative projects.

Family Counselling Centre Scheme.

Kishori Shakti Yojana.

Rashtriya Bal Kosh (National Childrens Fund).

Dhanalakshmi.

Grant-in-Aid for Research, Publication and Monitoring.

Gender Budgeting Scheme.

***Railway Projects Under Progress: ***

<http://rvnl.org/project/projects-in-progress.php>

Completed Projects: <http://rvnl.org/project/completed-projects.php>

Proposed/Approved High-Speed Railway Corridors (Note: Work not started).

<http://hsrc.in> www.nhsrcl.in

<http://pib.nic.in/newsite/mbErel.aspx?relid=137111>

Diamond Quadrilateral: Delhi - Mumbai - Chennai - Kolkata - Delhi.

Howrah–Haldia high-speed rail corridor: Howrah-Haldia.

Delhi–Patna high-speed rail corridor: Delhi-Agra-Kanpur-Lucknow-Varanasi-Patna.

Delhi–Amritsar high-speed rail corridor:Delhi-Chandigarh-Amritsar.

Delhi–Dehradun high-speed rail corridor:Delhi-Haridwar-Dehradun.

Delhi–Jodhpur high-speed rail corridor: Delhi-Jaipur-Ajmer-Jodhpur.

.
Ahmedabad–Dwarka high-speed rail
corridor:Ahmedabad - Rajkot - Jamnagar - Dwarka.

.
Mumbai–Nagpur high-speed rail corridor: Mumbai/Navi
Mumbai - Nashik - Akola - Nagpur.

.
Mumbai–Ahmedabad high-speed rail corridor:Mumbai-Ahmedabad.

.
Rajkot–Veraval high-speed rail corridor:Rajkot - Junagadh - Veraval.

.
Hyderabad–Chennai high-speed rail corridor:Hyderabad-Kazipet-Dornakal-
Vijayawada-Chennai.

.
Chennai–Thiruvananthapuram high-speed rail corridor:Chennai-
Bengaluru- Coimbatore - Kochi - Thiruvananthapuram.

.
Chennai–Kanniyakumari high-speed rail corridor: Chennai-
Tiruchirappalli - Madurai - Tirunelveli - Kanniyakumari.

.
Thiruvananthapuram–Kannur high-speed rail corridor:
Thiruvananthapuram - Kannur

.
Bengaluru–Mysuru high-speed rail corridor :Bengaluru - Mysuru

Proposed Hyperloop (900 - 1100 km/h) (Note: Work not started)

Mumbai-Pune Hyperloop

Vijayawada-Amaravathi Hyperloop

Bengaluru-Chennai Hyperloop

Water Projects:

Interlinking of Rivers: <http://mowr.gov.in/schemes-projects-programmes/schemes/interlinking-rivers> .

Ken – Betwa Link Project.

Damanganga-Pinjal Link Project.

Par-Tapi-Narmada Link Project.

Mahanadi – Godavari Link Project.

Intra-State Links (47 proposals).

Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project (DRIP) 225 Dams.

National Hydrology Project.

Farakka Barrage Project.

Namami Gange

<http://nmcg.nic.in/NamamiGanga.aspx> .

Jal Kranti Abhiyan

<http://mowr.gov.in> .

Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayee Yojana

<http://pmksy.gov.in> Har Khet ko pani , More crop per drop.

National Highways

<http://www.nhai.org>

2017-2018

<http://www.nhai.org/writereaddata/Portal/Images/pdf/TargetsForAwardedForTheFY201718.pdf> .

<http://nhai.gov.in/writereaddata/Portal/Images/pdf/ReleaseofNHCCInfoDecember2017.pdf> .

<http://www.nhai.org/project-website.htm> .

Industrial Corridors

www.makeinindia.com

<http://www.makeinindia.com/live-projects-industrial-corridor>

Delhi-Mumbai Industrial Corridor (Dmic)

Amritsar-Kolkata Industrial Corridor (AkiC)

Bengaluru-Mumbai Economic Corridor (Bmec)

Chennai-Bengaluru Industrial Corridor (Cbic)

Vizag-Chennai Industrial Corridor (Vcic)

.
Brand India

www.ibef.org India Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF) is a Trust established by the Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India

.
***Infrastructure Projects ***

www.ibef.org/download/Infrastructure-March-2018.pdf

.
Ports

www.ibef.org/download/Ports-March-2018.pdf

Roads

www.ibef.org/download/Roads-March-2018.pdf

.
Aviation Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Aviation-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.
***IT & ITeS market ***

www.ibef.org/download/IT-ITeS-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.
Agriculture

www.ibef.org/download/Agricultur-and-Allied-Industries-March-2018.pdf

.

Automobile Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Automobiles-Report-April-2018.pdf

.

Auto Components

www.ibef.org/download/Auto-Components-Report-Apr-2018.pdf

.

Banks

www.ibef.org/download/Banking-Report-April-2018.pdf

.

Cement Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Cement-Report-Apr-2018.pdf

.

Consumer Durables

www.ibef.org/download/Consumer-Durables-Report-Apr-2018.pdf

.

Education and Training

www.ibef.org/download/Education-and-Training-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Ecommerce

www.ibef.org/download/Ecommerce-March-2018.pdf

.

Science and Technology

www.ibef.org/download/Science-and-Technology-April-2018.pdf

.
Services Sector

www.ibef.org/download/Services-Report-Mar-20181.pdf

.
Engineering and Capital Goods

www.ibef.org/download/Engineering-and-Capital-Goods-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.
Financial-Services

www.ibef.org/download/Financial-Services-April-2018.pdf

.
Fast-moving consumer goods

www.ibef.org/download/FMCG-Report-April-2018.pdf

.
Gems and Jewellery Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Gems-and-Jewellery-March-2018.pdf

.
Healthcare Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Healthcare-April-2018.pdf

.
Insurance Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Insurance-Report-March-2018.pdf

.

Manufacturing Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Manufacturing-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Media Entertainment Industry

www.ibef.org/industry/media-entertainment-india.aspx

.

Metals and Mining

www.ibef.org/industry/metals-and-mining.aspx

.

Oil & Gas Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Oil-and-Gas-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Pharmaceutical Industry

www.ibef.org/industry/pharmaceutical-india.aspx

.

Power Sector

www.ibef.org/download/Power-March-2018.pdf

.

Indian Railways

www.ibef.org/download/Railways-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Real Estate

www.ibef.org/download/Real-Estate-March-2018.pdf

.

Renewable Energy Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Renewable-Energy-March-2018.pdf

.

Retail Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Retail-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Steel Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Steel-Report-Mar-2018.pdf

.

Telecom Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Telecommunications-Report-April-2018.pdf

.

Textile Industry

www.ibef.org/download/Textiles-and-Apparel-March-2018.pdf

.

Tourism & Hospitality

www.ibef.org/download/Tourism-and-Hospitality-Report-April-2018.pdf